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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:53 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of January 7, 2008

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
1. Hughes Communications, Inc.:

SAT-T/C-20070904-00119; SES-T/C-20070905-01228;

SES-T/C-20070905-01229;

SES-T/C-20070905-01230;

SES-T/C-20070905-01231;
SAT-STA-20070906-00120

2. Phoenix Telecom Services, LLC:
ITC-214-20071212-00497

3. Kmedria, Inc.:

ITC-214-20071217-00506
4, GMPCS Personal Communications:
ITC-T/C-20071219-00513; ITC-214-20001219-00728

5. Mobsat Holding Norway AS:

ISP-PDR-20071219-00015

6. Easynet Group:

ITC-T/C-20071220-00517

7. Virtual American Companies:

ITC-214-20071227-00532
8. STEL Communications:

ITC-214-20071227-00533

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
Attorney

1/10/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 06, 2008 3:40 PM

To: David Krech; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; JoAnn
Sutton; George Li

Cc: James Ball
Subject: [ TT] FCC application status for the week of August 4, 2008

Hello -

1- Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT regarding the following applications:

GeoNet Communications Group (ITC-214-20050923-00379)
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (ISP-PDR-20080630-00014)

Easynet - British Sky Broadcasting (ITC-T/C-20071220-00517)

SkyPort Global Communications, Inc. (SES-T/C-20080711-00930; SES-T/C-20080711-00931), based upon the
applicants' request to the FCC that their applications be conditioned on their agreement to continue to abide by existing
commmitments to DOJ, FBI and DHS

2. Please also be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following mn_u__om:o.:m referenced in EB 2008-33 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080715-00320 - Global-Tech Comm, Inc.

ITC-214-20080715-00321 - Easy Phone Communications, Corp.
ITC-214-20080709-00322 - psyouphone

SCL-MOD-20080714-00012 - Related to the Trans-Pacific Express Cable Network

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks,

Joanne P. Ongman
202-514-0661

8/6/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:29 PM
To: '‘pablo@telecomag.net’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; rbo@regbackoffice.com’;

'suttoncheung@citic1616.com’; 'bolcott@ssd.com’; 'richard.croft@easynet.com’;
'david.gormley@bskyb.com'

Cc: 'Richard.Sofield@usdoj.gov'; George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; James Ball; Janeese Parker;
JoAnn Sutton; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Connors, John'; 'Daniels,
Douglas'; 'TTelecom'; "Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'lettsw@state.gov',;
'Dupuy, Siobhan'; 'dklein1@leo.gov'; 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01304.pdf

Telecom AG, LLC
ITC-214-20070801-00312

Pacific Networks Corp.
ITC-214-20070907-00368

British Sky Broadcasting Group Plc.
ITC-T/C-20071220-00517

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released September 4, 2008; Report No.
TEL-01304, DA 08-2037 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

9/4/2008



